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Shovers, Marc

From: Bott, Eric
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 2:15 PM y
To: Shovers, Marc - JLVL{/
Subject: LRB - 4536/2 Impact Fees ﬁ? . F\@ ¥,

48 10 77 v
Mark, ’}\ 2’“

I just wanted to give a heads-up that we will be requesting an amendment to our bill as soon as it is officially introduced.
We would like the amendment to remove the changes in lines 6 and 7 on page 2 of the bill. In other words, we would like
the amendment to restore the words "current owner of" and delete "first person who purchased" and "from the developer."

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Thank you for all your help,

Eric Bott

Office of State Rep. Andy Lamb
29th Assembly District
eric.bott@legis.state.wi.us
(608) 266-7683



State of Wisconsin

2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRBa2553/1
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 1077

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 2, line 6: delete “current” and substitute “current”.
v
2. Page 2, line 7: delete that line and substitute: “owner of the property with

respect”.

(END)



